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RFP NO. 10-1835O
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TITLE: IT Session Systems Analysis
ADDENDUM NO. 1
To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State’s response, become an official amendment to this RFP.

All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1.

Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,

Robert Oliver
Contracts Officer

	Section Number
	Question Number
	Question and Answer

	1.1
	1. 
	Q.
Does the State have an anticipated contract start date?
A.
Within 21 days of contract award.  Anticipated award date is late December 2009.

	12.5
	2. 
	Q.
Can the State please identify where in the Proposal vendors are supposed to include the statement regarding “full disclosure of any Contractor Pre-Existing Materials to the State prior to its use and prove its ownership”?  Will documentation from the US Patent Office be sufficient to prove previous ownership? If not, how would the State like vendors to comply with this requirement?
A.
Prior to its use as stated in this section.  Such proof is not required with the proposal.  

	2.3.9
	3. 
	Q.
Can the State please provide a clarification (or a further description) of the term “contract performance security?”
A.
“Contract Performance Security” is not applicable to this RFP contract.

	3
	4. 
	Q.
For each of the systems mentioned in the RFP (Section 3, page 11-12), what is the approximate number of screensdatabase tablessystem interface that needs to be analyzed?

A.
That information is not readily available at this time.  LSD staff will assist the contractor in determining this during contract execution.

	3
	5. 
	Q.
For each system mentioned in the RFP (Section 3, page 11-12), what is the approximate user base?

A.
Most of the systems have from 1 to 30 users.  Public access is unlimited.

	3.0
	6. 
	Q.
Are you able to provide a diagram describing the system architecture for the mainframeoracle implementation mentioned in the RFP?

A.
No.  There are no existing architectural diagrams.  LSD staff will explain the architecture to the contractor during contract execution.

	3.0
	7. 
	Q.
Background, page 12 it mentions some of the staff have reached full retirement eligibility and have announced departure dates.  Are there subject matter experts assigned to the project who will be leaving prior to project completion?  If so, how will this be handled?

A.
None known.

	3.0
	8. 
	Q.
In Section 3.0 on page 12, it is stated that "There are many long-term staff members that are nearing or have already reached full retirement eligibility.  Some of these staff have announced departure dates."  Would you please clarify which processes will be impacted by the announced departures and what are the announced departure dates?

A.
None known.

	3.0.16
	9. 
	Q.
"The workforce age demographic of the Montana Legislative staff is high. There are many long-term staff members that are nearing or have already reached full retirement eligibility. Some of these staff have announced departure dates." 

Are any of the departure dates for experienced staff during the period of the project?  If so, when and what business areas will be impacted by these departures?
A.
None known.

	3.0.16
	10. 
	Q.
A special session can be called at any time with short notice.  These are usually short duration and scope, but they can have significant impact on staff availability”.  In such an event, could LSD resources available to this project be jeopardized and therefore delay the project as a whole?

A.
Yes, that could happen.

	3.1
	11. 
	Q.
Scope of Work - Are there any staff members with a departure date that will impact this project? 

A.
None known.

	3.1
	12. 
	Q.
Scope of Work - What are the hours of operation for the staff?

A.
Work hours for staff varies (flex schedules).  Hours for most staff fall between 7AM and 5PM.

	3.1
	13. 
	Q.
Scope of Work - Will staff be resistant to this project?

A.
Management and legislative leadership is aware of and supportive of this project.  There is no known resistance.

	3.1
	14. 
	Q.
Scope of Work, page 13.  Will a state project sponsor be assigned to the project?  Will the state be responsible for scheduling meetings with the necessary points of contact for this project?

A.
Yes, the State will assign a project sponsor.  The sponsor or their state delegate will schedule meetings with appropriate legislative staff.

	3.1
	15. 
	Q.
Will the State accept PDF versions of final deliverables?

A.
No, deliverables should be provided in a file format that allows for easy copying and pasting.

	3.1.1
	16. 
	Q.
Analysis and Documentation of Current Business Processes- Are there any business areas that as a result of staff attrition do not have a subject matter expert with extensive knowledge of the process? If so, which areas are they and what other sources of information might be available to use as a mechanism to develop business process documentation and requirements?

A.
Subject matter experts will be available for all the business processes.  Many of the processes are governed by statute and legislative rules that are available.

	3.1.1
	17. 
	Q.
The deliverable described in Section 3.1.1 requests Offerors to “identify, analyze, and document the business processes related to the 16 legislative session support systems.” Section 3.1.2 states that for each of the 16 systems, the deliverable will include “the business process(es) the system supports.” Please clarify the State’s expectations as to the differences between these two business process deliverable requirements.
A.
The business processes identified should be limited to existing support systems.  There could be parts of business processes (sub-processes) identified for which there are no existing support systems.

	3.1.1, 3.1.2, 3.1.3
	18. 
	Q.
Scope of Work - What kinds of expectations are there for completing the documentation?  The assumption is we’ll deliverable all the process documentation at once and not stagger the deliverable.

A.
There are no expectations.  Contractor may choose to deliver staggered or not until completed.  If staggered, the contractor must provide a final, complete copy of the deliverable.

	3.1.1.a
	19. 
	Q.
Description of the deliverable - Can we assume that we could schedule the process review sessions in consecutive weeks?

A.
Yes, process review sessions could be scheduled in consecutive weeks.  Consecutive weeks may not work, depending on LSD staff availability and deliverable deadlines.

	3.1.1.b
	20. 
	Q.
LSD resources available for this deliverable - Are there any other effortsprojects that will take place that will impact involvement from LSD staff?

A.
Yes.  LSD staff will be working on other assignments\projects during this time.  Contractor must schedule enough lead time to ensure appropriate staff can participate.  LSD will make this project high priority for staff, and the State Project Manager can assist the contractor with scheduling of appropriate LSD personnel.

	3.1.1.b
	21. 
	Q.
LSD resources available for this deliverable - How many resources from LSD?  Will the LSD analysis resource(s) be consistently involved as part of the project or will the resources be rotated?

A.
There will be two LSD analysts assigned to assist the contractor with this project.  Both will be consistently involved, although only part time (as defined in the RFP).

	3.1.1.b
	22. 
	Q.
LSD resources available for this deliverable - How much flexibility will there be to change the current business processes based on recommended options for replacing obsolete systems?

A.
The legislative processes are highly ingrained, and are generally based on long-term customs\protocol\rules.  Flexibility to change processes is possible, although changes may require approval of legislative management or leadership.

	3.1.1.b
	23. 
	Q.
LSD resources available for this deliverable - Is part of the deliverable to present the inefficienciesduplication within business processes back to the functional users that were interviewed?

A.
No, presentation of this type of information would be to the project team, management, or legislative leadership.

	3.1.1.b
	24. 
	Q.
LSD resources available for this deliverable - Will there be any restrictions in observing functional users working with the support system applications?

A.
There should be few, if any, restrictions with this.  Offerors should understand that the systems are legislative session related, and no legislative session is scheduled between now and the deliverables due date.  With a few exceptions, session support staff are not available.  All support systems can be demonstrated by LSD support staff.  Contractor personnel will have to work with systems analysts, programmers, and other support personnel to understand these applications.

	3.1.1-3.1.2
	25. 
	Q.
Is there a preference for diagramming or process modeling tools?

A.
No.

	3.1.1-3.1.3
	26. 
	Q.
Sections 3.1.1-3.1.3 state that “Offer must provide their proposed number of, and duration of, on-site visits required to complete this work.” Does the State prefer in-person presentations of the three major project deliverables or are you open to having one or more of the presentations conducted by video- or teleconference?

A.
Videoconference would be acceptable.

	3.1.1.a
	27. 
	Q.
Analysis and Documentation of Current Business Processes  Description of the deliverable- The RFP states that this “deliverable will require the Offeror to identify, analyze, and document the business processes related to the 16 legislative session support systems identified in Section 3.1.”  Is there one business process for each of the 16 systems?  If not, please estimate the total number of business processes that the Offeror will be required to identify, analyze and document.

A.
It is NOT a 1 to 1 relationship between processes and systems.  There are at least 27 high level business processes supported by the 16 systems.  Many of these have sub-processes.  The 27 high level is an estimate – the contractor will be required to identify all related business processes.

	3.1.1c, 3.1.3c, 3.1.4c
	28. 
	Q.
" Offeror must provide their proposed number of, and duration of on-site visits required to complete this work?"

Will LSD have an on-site work location available for proposed contract staff?  Or does LSD anticipate contract staff to perform most of the work off-site after information is gathered via on-site meetings?
A.
On-site office space, with wireless Internet connectivity, will be made available upon request.

	3.1.2
	29. 
	Q.
" Offeror shall make written keepreplace recommendations on each system: 1) Replace the system...."

Should contract estimates include budget for travel expenses to view possible vendor sites or other state's solutions as a part of research for possible replacement recommendations? Also, has LSD staff performed any best practice research with regard to what other states are currently doing in either the business processes or the legislative application software arenas?
A.
Yes, contract estimates should include potential required travel for evaluations.  LSD staff members are aware of what some other legislative bodies are using for support.  No comprehensive best practice research has taken place.

	3.1.2
	30. 
	Q.
“If proprietary solutions are recommended, Offeror must explain the advantages of that" 

Is it the LSD expectation that a proposal recommend specific vendor application options?  Also, have LSD staff viewed or evaluated specific vendor solutions andor other state’s systems yet?


A.
Yes, specific applications or “build” recommendations are being sought.  LSD staff has seen some vendor demonstrations, and learned what other states have done in some of the support areas.  No comprehensive best practice research has taken place.

	3.1.2
	31. 
	Q.
“LSD will provide up to 25 man-hours per week of technical staff (analystsprogrammersnetwork staff) time for this deliverable for the duration of this project.”

Can the State clarify if this statement infers that 25 total hours will be allotted per each of the technical staff listed or a total of 25 hours for all of the staff listed?
A.
Up to 25 hours per week (total) for all technical staff listed.

	3.1.2
	32. 
	Q.
Making technology predictions for the next 10 to 15 years is a difficult task. Can the State reconsider revising this timeline to 5 to 10 years?

A.
It is understood that technology changes rapidly, and predictions 10-15 years out are difficult.  That said, legislative processes change relatively slowly, and many of the existing systems are over 10 years old (design).  We would like to keep the 10-15 year perspective.

	3.1.2.a
	33. 
	Q.
Description of the deliverable - How much documentation can be provided beforehand about the current support systems (e.g. number of years of service, known issues, etc)

A.
Some of this is available, but it is not presently in a single document or set of documents.  The contractor will be given what is available during contract execution.  The contractor shall gather and organize this during the interviews with LSD staff.

	3.1.2.a
	34. 
	Q.
Description of the deliverable - What are the criteria for evaluating the systems’ viability (cost, years in service) to determine if it will be obsolete or upgraded?

A.
Contractor should use any relevant factors in determining future viabilities.  These might include: cost, years in service, industry trends, technology outlook, supportability, standards compliance, user satisfaction, plus any other criteria discovered during analysis.

	3.1.2.a
	35. 
	Q.
Description of the deliverable- Are there a minimum number of options are expected for each system that has been identified to be retained (upgrade)?

A.
A minimum of two options is preferred.  An exception would be if there is only one obvious or practical option.

	3.1.2.a
	36. 
	Q.
Analysis and Documentation of Current Support Systems  Description of the deliverableItem 7Cost- System maintenance and support costs may be applicable, but not available, especially for custom developed solutions that require a competitive bid. Will range (highlow) cost estimates based upon systems of a similar nature, size, and complexity (if available) be considered acceptable for this section requirement?

A.
Yes, estimates using a cost range based on similar systems are acceptable.

	3.1.2.b
	37. 
	Q.
Analysis and Documentation of Current Support Systems  LSD resources available for this deliverable- How many different technical staff will contribute to the 25 hours of weekly contribution? For planning and scheduling purposes will the distribution of time be spread evenly amongst the team? For example, 5 hours per week for 5 technical resources, or should we simply plan on a pool of 25 hours that LSD technical staff will contribute based upon availability?

A.
Up to nine technical staff will be involved (different staff support\knowledge of different systems).  Appropriate staff will be assigned from a pool as needed for the analysis.

	3.2
	38. 
	Q.
Is 3 business days sufficient lead time for coordinating staff interviews and other LSD staff interactions? If not, how many days would be sufficient lead time for coordinating statff interviews?
A.
Three business days is NOT sufficient.  Ten business days or longer is preferred.

	5.0
	39. 
	Q.
Section 5.0 says the total project budget must include "All costs associated with meeting each deliverable..."  Please clarify if there will be any costs related to the project outside of contractor charges that must be included in the budget.  These may include charges for LSD staff time, fees to use conference rooms or technical resources such as projectors, costs for teleconferencesvideoconferences, etc.

A.
Contractor should include all of their costs including travel and videoconference costs.  Contractor is NOT responsible for LSD staff time, or usage of rooms and equipment in the Capitol.  The Capitol has numerous meeting rooms and many are equipped with projectors.

	5.2
	40. 
	Q.
Does the budget mentioned include travel costs (if any)?

A.
Travel cost should be included in the offeror’s proposal as described in section 5.1 of the RFP.

	5.2
	41. 
	Q.
Is there budget to acquire software licenses for a diagramming andor process modeling tool

A.
No.  If required this should be included in the offeror's proposal.

	6.0
	42. 
	Q.
Can the State provide an outline of the required Proposal content, i.e,:

Scope of Work

Offeror Qualifications

Qualifications

Cost Proposal

Can the County please provide a list of the required Proposal Response sections?

A.
See “Instructions to Offerors” and Section 1.5.1, Organization of Proposal.

	6.0
	43. 
	Q.
How many proposal evaluators will be on the committee? Who are the members of the evaluation committee?

A.
Evaluation committee isn't established. 

	6.1.1
	44. 
	Q.
Based on the description of deliverables on Page 13 (Section 3.1), the analysis of business processes is “high-level” whereas the analysis of support systems appears to be more in-depth. However, the business process analysis is allocated 50 points more than the analysis of support systems. We want to be sure we clearly understand the State’s objectives and intent for these two tasksdeliverables. Will the State please clarify the rationale for the difference in Point Values for our response to these two tasksdeliverables?

A.
The team that worked on the RFP development felt that an effective evaluation of the related business processes must be accomplished before an effective evaluation of the support systems.

	Appendix A
	45. 
	Q. Warranty of Hardware, Does this apply to this RFP?
A.
No.

	Appendix B
	46. 
	Q.
In Section 14.1 on page 28, it states that "Payments to the Contractor will be based on completion and acceptance of each deliverable".  Is the State open to monthly billing instead of holding all invoicing until the first deliverable date of June 1?  If not, is the State open to a split of the first deliverable into 2 deliverables which would be due on April 1 and June 1?

A.
No monthly billing or split deliverable billing.  The State will pay for documented travel expenses upon receipt and verification as described in RFP Section 5.1.  If a deliverable is received and accepted before the due date, the State will pay at that time (less the 10% hold back).

	Appendix B, 13
	47. 
	Q.
Patent and Copyright Protection, Does this apply to this RFP?
A.
Part 13 of the contract (Patent and Copyright Protection) is applicable.

	Appendix B, 21.1
	48. 
	Q.
What do you consider technical problems?
A.
Technical problems would be those issues that involve performance of the scope of work and ability to meet deliverables.

	Appendix B, 22.1
	49. 
	Q.
Assessments - How much time will be devoted to performance assessment as indicated on pg 31 of the RFP? What are the criteria?

A.
There is no set amount of time.  This section is at the State’s discretion based on contractor’s performance.  There is no set criterion other than the performance requirements identified in this RFP and the subsequent awarded contract.

	General
	50. 
	Q.
Approximately how many people are intended to approve the deliverables?  What is the approval process?

A.
The State Project Manager will approve the deliverables.  The State Project Manager will consult with appropriate legislative staff before approval.

	General
	51. 
	Q.
Does winning this work prevent the vendor from bidding on potential future system replacement work?

A.
No.  Any related future projects will be subject to the State’s procurement laws.

	General
	52. 
	Q.
How much of the current business process is documented and available?

A.
LSD has some process documentation, but it is not up to date.

	General
	53. 
	Q.
Since the first deliverable may not be completed till June, is LSD open to intermediate deliveries tied to payments?

A.
No monthly billing or split deliverable billing.  The State will pay for documented travel expenses upon receipt and verification as described in RFP Section 5.1.  If a deliverable is received and accepted before the due date, the State will pay at that time (less the 10% hold back).

	General
	54. 
	Q.
To further help clarify the level of detail desired at the end of this project, please describe what LSD envisions as the next step in this process of future systems replacement or upgrade.

A.
The next step would be to prioritize potential projects and seek funding.

	General
	55. 
	Q.
Was any vendor involved in the creation of the RFP, or did any vendors provide information as a part of sales or other presentations related to the RFP?

A.
No vendors were involved with creation of the RFP.

	General
	56. 
	Q.
Who or what role will be the executive sponsor of the project?

A.
Susan Fox, Executive Director LSD.  Ms. Fox has apprised legislative leadership of this effort, and they approved funding for it.

	General
	57. 
	Q.
Will the consultant that conducts this project be precluded from proposing on follow-on work related to this initiative?
A.
No, any related future projects will be subject to the State’s procurement laws.
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